## **Howard Sorkowitz**

## **Day Trader - TD Ameritrade**

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33315 Howardsorkowitz@yahoo.com +1 305 316 4304

To utilize my past HVAC experience and recent trade school training, certification in HVAC to gain employment with a fast-growing company who seeks a self-starting, hardworking individual who consistently exceeds employer's expectations. Clean driving record, drug free, and willing to start immediately.

## Work Experience

### **Day Trader**

TD Ameritrade 2006 to Present

analyse charts, maintained and managed accounts

#### Sales

TD Ameritrade 2015 to 2016

customer service, delivery repairs, maintenance includes, painting, light electric, light plumbing, maintained and repaired HVAC systems

### customer service and reviewed contracts

City of New York 2005 to 2008

2005-2008

Maintained facility includes, painting, light electric, light plumbing, maintained and repaired HVAC systems and fleet, customer service and reviewed contracts

#### **Education**

## **Certification in HVAC Technician Program Graduate**

South Florida Academy of AC 2018

#### Skills

- Carpentry
- Electrical Experience
- HVAC
- Air Conditioning

- EPA
- Commercial Hvac
- Heating
- English
- Welding
- Customer Service
- Driving

# Certifications and Licenses

## CDL A